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WWW.FAYPWC.COM

February 15, 2023

TO: All Prospective Bidders
FROM: Tanya Hazlett, Procurement Advisor J#

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO.1

PWC2223039 — RFQ / DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES LINE 54-
INCH OUTFALL RESEARCH TO 1-95

1. The Specifications and Bid Documents are hereby modified or clarified per the attached
documents.

a. The following section has been updated from one hundred (100) pages to
forty (40) pages

NOTE: The qualifications submittal shall be limited to the maximum number of forty (40) pages. This
page limit includes the tabs and/or other dividers. Also, note that double-sided pages will be counted as
two (2) pages. Failure to comply with the page limits will result in automatic disqualification of the
submittal. The front and back cover and copies of Certificates of Insurance do not count towards the total
page limit.

2. The foregoing changes or clarifications shall be incorporated in the original Bid Documents

and a signed copy of this Addendum No. 1 shall accompany the bid to acknowledge the
bidder’s receipt and familiarly with the changes and/or clarifications.
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